DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Docket No. ER16-2297-000]

Osborn Wind Energy, LLC; Supplemental Notice That Initial Market-Based Rate Filing Includes Request for Blanket Section 204 Authorization

This is a supplemental notice in the above-referenced proceeding Osborn Wind Energy, LLC's application for market-based rate authority, with an accompanying rate tariff, noting that such application includes a request for blanket authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of future issuances of securities and assumptions of liability.

Any person desiring to intervene or to protest should file with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426, in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 385.214). Anyone filing a motion to intervene or protest must serve a copy of that document on the Applicant.

Notice is hereby given that the deadline for filing protests with regard to the applicant's request for blanket authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of future issuances of securities and assumptions of liability, is August 22, 2016.

The Commission encourages electronic submission of protests and interventions in lieu of paper, using the FERC Online links at http://www.ferc.gov. To facilitate electronic service, persons with Internet access who will eFile a document and/or be listed as a contact for an intervenor must create and validate an eRegistration account using the eRegistration link. Select the eFiling link to log on and submit the intervention or protests.

Persons unable to file electronically should submit an original and 5 copies of the intervention or protest to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426.

The filings in the above-referenced proceeding are accessible in the Commission's eLibrary system by clicking on the appropriate link in the above list. They are also available for electronic review in the Commission's Public Reference Room in Washington, DC. There is an eSubscription link on the Web site that enables subscribers to receive email notification when a document is added to a subscribed docket(s). For assistance with any FERC

Online service, please email *FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov*, or call (866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659.

Dated: August 1, 2016.

Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr.,

Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2016-18803 Filed 8-8-16; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Staff Notice of Alleged Violations

Take notice that in a preliminary, non-public investigation pursuant to 18 CFR part 1b, the staff of the Office of Enforcement of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (Commission) has preliminarily determined that David Silva (Silva) violated the Commission's Prohibition of Natural Gas Market Manipulation, 18 CFR 1c.1 (2016).

Staff alleges that Silva violated 18 CFR 1c.1 by fraudulently trading physical basis at Texas Eastern M3 (Tetco M3) during the January 2012 bidweek to increase the value of his financial basis position. Specifically, staff alleges that Silva accomplished this fraud by selling physical basis at Tetco M3 at arbitrarily low prices early in the morning to benefit a large short financial basis position acquired before bidweek, a large part of which he repurchased after making his physical basis sales.

This Notice does not confer a right on third parties to intervene in the investigation or any other right with respect to the investigation.¹

Dated: August 3, 2016.

Kimberly D. Bose,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2016–18830 Filed 8–8–16; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Combined Notice of Filings #1

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric rate filings:

Docket Numbers: ER10–1597–006; ER10–1620–006; ER10–1624–006; ER10–1625–006; ER10–1626–006. Applicants: Kiowa Power Partners, LLC, Tenaska Alabama II Partners, L.P., Tenaska Gateway Partners, Ltd., Tenaska Georgia Partners, L.P., Tenaska Virginia Partners, L.P.

Description: Notification of Change in Status of the Tenaska MBR Sellers, et al. Filed Date: 7/29/16.

Accession Number: 20160729–5241. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/19/16.

Docket Numbers: ER10–2641–025; ER10–2663–025; ER10–2881–025; ER10–2882–026; ER10–2883–025; ER10–2884–025; ER10–2885–025; ER10–2886–026; ER13–1101–021; ER13–1541–020; ER14–661–012; ER14–787–014; ER15–54–006; ER15–55–006; ER15–647–003; ER15–1475–007; ER15–2191–002; ER15–2453–002; ER15–2593–006; ER16–452–006; ER16–705–004; ER16–706–004; ER16–704

Applicants: Oleander Power Project, LP, Southern Company-Florida LLC, Alabama Power Company, Southern Power Company, Georgia Power Company, Mississippi Power Company, Gulf Power Company, Southern Turner Cimarron I, LLC, Spectrum Nevada Solar, LLC, Campo Verde Solar, LLC, SG2 Imperial Valley LLC, Macho Springs Solar, LLC, Lost Hills Solar, LLC, Blackwell Solar, LLC, Kay Wind, LLC, North Star Solar, LLC, Grant Wind, LLC, Passadumkeag Windpark, LLC, Desert Stateline LLC, RE Garland LLC RE Tranquillity LLC, RE Garland A LLC, Parrey, LLC.

Description: Notification of Non-Material of Change in Status of Oleander Power Project, Limited Partnership, et al.

Filed Date: 7/29/16.

Accession Number: 20160729–5238. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/19/16.

Docket Numbers: ER10–2759–005; ER10–2732–011; ER10–2733–011; ER10–2734–011; ER10–2736–011; ER10–2737–011; ER10–2741–011; ER10–2749–011; ER10–2752–011; ER12–2492–007; ER12–2493–007; ER12–2494–007; ER12–2495–007; ER12–2496–007; ER14–264–002; ER10–2631–005; ER10–1437–004; ER13–815–003.

Applicants: Bridgeport Energy LLC, Emera Energy Services Inc., Emera Energy U.S. Subsidiary No. 1, Inc., Emera Energy U.S. Subsidiary No. 2, Inc., Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 1 LLC, Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 2 LLC, Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 3 LLC, Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 4 LLC, Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 5 LLC, Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 6 LLC, Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 7 LLC, Emera Energy Services Šubsidiary No. 8 LLC, Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 9 LLC, Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No.

 $^{^1} Enforcement$ of Statutes, Regulations, and Orders, 129 FERC \P 61,247 (2009).